# Ronnita Styles

#### LPN

Clinton, IA -Email me on Indeed: <u>http://www.indeed.com/r/Ronnita-Styles/37e20fb6e6145d1a</u>

I have been an LPN for 35 years I've worked my whole career in long-term care nursing homes and assisted-living nursing homes I've also worked in dementia units, I am a very proficient nurse and I am very reliable I work hours that I am scheduled to work and also pick up overtime from time to time.

#### Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

## LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

The Alverno - Clinton, IA November 2021 to Present

Charge Nurse

## LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Windsor Manor Assisted Living - Morrison, IL July 2020 to November 2021

#### Charge Nurse

# LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Harbor Crest Nursing Home - Fulton, IL March 2016 to June 2020

Charge Nurse

# LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

The Alverno - Clinton, IA January 2015 to August 2017

Charge Nurse

# Education

#### Associate Degree in Nursing in Nursing

Triton College - River Grove, IL August 1982 to August 1985

Skills

- ADLs
- Medication administration

- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Admissions with assessments
- Tube Feeding
- Treatments
- Discharges
- Medical documentation
- Nursing
- Memory care
- Assisted living
- Supervising experience

Certifications and Licenses

## LPN

# **CPR** Certification